HO - 542 Circa 1840

The Brown House
Elkridge
Private

The Brown House faces east on the west side of Rockburn Hill Road.
Originally, the house faced north and was a three bay wide, one room
deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-west) log (covered
with siding) house, resting on a stone foundation and featuring mortice
and tenon construction, marked with Roman numerals. Two additions were
made. One is a two story high, two bay wide, one room deep, inter-
secting gable roof (running north-south) frame south kitchen addition,
with bedroom and bath above, along two thirds of the building's south
wall. The other is a one bay wide, one room deep, two story high,
gabled roof (running north-south) frame north living room - master
bedroom addition, along the west side of the building's north wall.
This addition features a two story high north bay window.

The interior of the log house features the original central staircase,
random width floors, and batten wood door, while its north addition,
through the north bay window, creates a sense of spaciousness. Both
the north and south east corners of the building are filled in with
one story high, open porches covering rectangular east entrances, re-
sulting in a square first floor plan.

Believed to be the oldest building on Rockburn Hill, the Brown House
was owned by Joseph Earp and later by William Burchall, Jr., in the
latter part of the nineteenth century.
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The Brown House faces east on the west side of Rockburn Hill Road.

Originally the house faced north and was a three bay wide, one room
deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-west) log (covered with
siding house, resting on a stone foundation and featuring mortice

and tenon construction marked with Roman numerals. Two additions were
made to the house. One is a two story high, two bay wide, one room
deep, intersecting gable roof (running north-south) frame south kitchen
addition with bedroom and bath above along two-thirds of the building's
south wall. The other is a two bay wide, one room deep, two story high,
gabled roof (running north-south) frame north livingroom addition, with
bedroom above, along the west side of the building's north wall. This
addition features a two story high north bay window.

The interior of the house features a central staircase with a room on
either side. Early construction can be seen in its wide random width
floors and batten wood, rectangular, upstairs bedroom door in the
original part of the house. Cross paneled interior doors and random
width floors are also featured in the other areas of the house.

Both the north and southeast corners of the building are filled in

with one-story high, open porches, covering rectangular east entrances,
resulting in a square first floor plan.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Brown House is significant to Howard County and the State of Mary-
land architecturally as an example of a simple "I" plan, log house,
evolving into basically a "T" plan, filled in on the first floor by
one story high, open porches. It, therefore, represents the evolution
of this type of simple, two story high, four room house, extended at a
later date to accommodate the needs of its owners.

There are similar houses in the Rockburn Hill Area, namely the residences
of Mrs. Cordelia Hansen, Miss Anita Berret, The Goldbeater's Cottage

and the Humphries Tenant House, which feature the same interior plan,
although the Humphries Tenant House holds a corner staircase, while all
the others feature a central staircase.

Historically, the building was once associated with Belmont. Most re-
cently it has been the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Brown, who
acquired the property from James L. Enoss on June 19, 1946 (190-373),
who in turn originally received the property from William Burschardt
on February 6, 1909. (86-589) Formerly, the property had belonged to
William Burchall who conveyed it in 1906 to William Buschardt. (82-145)

In the nineteenth century the house was owned by Joseph Earp, who con-
veyed it on October 25, 1880 to David Todd (42-655), from whom William
Burchall acquired the property (67-473).

Believed by local residents to be the oldest structure on Rockburn Hill
Road, it should be considered for inclusion to any proposal for The
Lawyer's Hill-Belmont Area to become a National Register of Historic
Places District, should its owner so desire.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES Dist. I.

Interview on November 19, 1979 with Mrs. Gisela Brown and
Mrs. Cordelia Hanson at The Brown Residence.
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EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _. 968 Acres

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 32

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 732 _ Folio 268

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson, Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Dyive
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Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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